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BID COMMITTEE
CONTRACT AWARD

Award of Tender Call No. 36-2014 to Toronto Zenith
Contracting Limited for Structural Rehabilitation of
Prince Edward Viaduct on Bloor Street over Don River
Parkway and Bayview Avenue

Date: May 30, 2014
To: Bid Committee
From: Acting Director, Purchasing and Materials Management

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Acting Director of Purchasing and Materials Management recommends that the Bid
Committee grant authority to award the following contract:

Call No:

Tender Call No. 36-2014

Description:

The Contract 13 SE-16S involves Structural Rehabilitation of Prince
Edward Viaduct — Don River Section. The Prince Edward Viaduct —
Don River Section connects Bloor Street East; and Danforth Avenue,
and spans over the Don Valley Parkway, the Don River and the
Bayview Avenue Extension.

The work includes concrete repairs of the all Pier walls ( above
grade, within TTC Right of Way), concrete repairs of the Abutments,
steel bracing repairs, drainage repairs, Bell plants removal from the
south side of the Viaduct and patching the area left after the removal
of the Bell Plants manholes, Access and Protections and associated
work. The Sub Structure will undergo repair first time since the
original construction of the Don River section in year 1918;

Recommended Bidder :

Toronto Zenith Contracting Limited

Contract Award Value:

$19,338,778.00 net of all applicable taxes and charges
$21,852,819.14 including all applicable taxes and charges
$19,679,140.49 net of HST recoveries

The Construction work is expected to start on date of award and
completed on March 15, 2015
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Financial Impact:

The contract award identified in this report is $21,852,819.14 including all applicable
taxes and charges. The cost to the City is $19,679,140.49 net of HST recoveries. Funding
is included in the 2014 Approved Capital Budget and 2015-2023 Approved Capital Plan

for Transportation Services. Funding details are as follows:

WBS Element Description Date of Award to January 1to Total
December 31, March 15, 2015
2014
(net of HST (net of HST (net of HST
recoveries) recoveries) recoveries)
CTP514-01-02 City Bridge $5,000,000.00 $3,380,600.54 $ 8,380,600.54

Rehabilitation

CTP110-01-37

Don Valley Parkway

$3,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

$ 4,500,000.00

Rehabilitation

CTP814-01-110 Recoverable account | $2,00,000.00 3,999,632.37 $ 5,999,632.37
( TTC cost share)
CTP814-01-111 Recoverable account $ 798,907.58 $0.0 $ 798,907.58

(Bell cost share)

Total

$10,798,907.58

$8,880,232.91 $19,679,140.49

The cost estimate for this project was $15,793, 928.08 including all taxes and charges.

CALL SUMMARY

Ward No: Ward 27, 28, 29 and 30

Call Dates: Issued: April 9",2014 and Closed: April 14" , 2014

# of Addenda Four (4)

Issued:

Number of Bids: Firm Name Bid Price (Incl. HST)

3

Toronto Zenith Contracting Limited
Alliance Verdi Civil Inc.

Holcim Canada Inc. / Dufferin
Construction Company

$21,852,819.14*
$26,334,625*
$37,671,729.26

*Tender prices were corrected for mathematical errors.
verified that the mathematical errors were corrected.

Purchasing and Materials Management has

Division
Contacts

PMMD CONTACT

DIVISIONAL CONTACT

Mike Volker

Acting Manager

Purchasing & Materials Management
Construction Services

Telephone: (416) 392-7323

e-mail: mvoelke@toronto.ca

Jim Schaffner, P. Eng.Manager
Manager (Acting)Engineering &
Construction Services

Linear and Structures
Telephone: (416) 392-8598
e-mail: j[schaffner@toronto.ca
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COMMENTS
For the recommended contract award, the following requirements have been met:

(@) The firm recommended for award is the lowest bidder meeting specifications or to
the highest scoring proponent based on the evaluation criteria included in the call
and meeting the requirements of the call;

(b) the appropriate Division has reviewed submissions and found the price to be
reasonable, within available budget and concurs with the recommendation;

(c) the total contract value is less than $20 million dollars (excluding applicable
taxes) and the contract term is:

i. fora contract funded by the operating budget, 5 years or less including any
option years; or

ii.  for acontract funded by the capital budget, within the projected term of
the capital funding for the project as set out in the capital budget,

being within the authority of the Bid Committee;
(d) there are no material written objections to the award,;

(e) the call document was advertised on the City’s internet website and bids or
proposals were opened publicly; and

(F) the Fair Wage Office confirms the recommended firm understands the Fair Wage
Policy and Labour Trades requirements and has agreed to comply fully.

Additional details and information for the above calls are on the file in the Purchasing
and Materials Management Division.

Victor Tryl
Acting Director, Purchasing and Materials Management Division

Report to Bid Committee on a contract award of Tender No. 36-2014



